
From:
To: Chris Harris
Subject: RE: SH 1-Kilmog remove trees on NZTA LAND-Rapid 2749
Date: Monday, 5 October 2020 2:34:01 PM

Thanks Chris
I will wait till  reports back.
I raised the matter because we were to fell the other ones (6-7) southwards.
Cheers

 

From: Chris Harris <Chris.Harris@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 1:04 p.m.
To: 
Subject: RE: SH 1-Kilmog remove trees on NZTA LAND-Rapid 2749
 
Hi 
 
I’ve asked  to inspect these and confirm if they are on our hazardous tree register/road
reserve. There appear to be a large number in total. We’re addressing the ones outside the
adjacent property as they are already failing.
If they are on the register and benefit from removal are you able to get a price from FML to
undertake this while removing the others? It’s possible we could remove them but I can’t
promise anything at this time.
 
Thanks
Chris
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 12:06 PM
To: Chris Harris <Chris.Harris@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: SH 1-Kilmog remove trees on NZTA LAND-Rapid 2749
 
Hi Chris
Hope all is well at NZTA with all this snow.
 
I had a call from  the other day after I saw u in relation to suggesting the removal of some of
the trees at the entrance of Rapid 2749  ie all on NZTA land. Travel from their entrance out onto
SH1 esp heading south requires special attention as vehicle travel fast down off the hill going
north.
I said I would raise the matter with you. Refer to photos attached.
It seems a very worthwhile project to remove these trees (about 10-11) on the east side of the
stream ie all on NZTA land. In particular if we are felling the 6-7 trees on the property next door
ie  it would seem a practical and economic operation whilst all the gear is on
site.
 
I will leave that over to you to discuss and resolve.
Owner is  and partner   (her cell phone is ).
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Regards

 
Land and Forest Consultants Ltd
Box 5990
Dunedin 9054
 

             Office 03 476 6251
E. mail   ..   
Web site.. www.landandforestconsultants.co.nz
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